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Wargo, Emily

From: Wargo, Emily
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:28 AM
To: Matt Wade
Cc: Financial Assurance Working Group; Morgan, Steve; Tafuni, Steven; Madden, Melissa; McAleer, 

Abigail
Subject: RE: 2021 Cost Estimate Approval Letter - Day & Night Tire, LLC (WACS ID: 95954)
Attachments: scan_20211129100024.pdf

Dear Mr. Wade: 
 
This letter is to acknowledge receipt of inflation‐adjusted cost estimates, dated September 29, 2021 and received 
December 8, 2021, for closure of the Day & Night Tire, LLC Waste Tire Processing Facility. The cost estimates received 
December 8, 2021 (total for closing $24,201.78) are APPROVED for 2021.  This estimate is for disposal of 180 tons of 
waste tires. The next annual cost estimate is due at least 60 days prior to anniversary of the financial assurance 
mechanism. This information may be found here: https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting‐compliance‐
assistance/documents/tire‐facility‐list.   
 
A copy of these estimates is forwarded, via this email, to the Solid Waste Financial Coordinator at 
Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@FloridaDEP.gov. Financial assurance documents can be sent to: Solid Waste 
Section, FDEP, 2600 Blair Stone Road MS 4548, Tallahassee, Florida 32399‐2407. Please work with the coordinator 
directly to assess the facility's compliance with the funding mechanism requirements of Rule 62‐701.630, F.A.C.  
 
Further information about Solid Waste Financial Assurance can be found at the Department's website at:  
https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting‐compliance‐assistance/content/solid‐waste‐financial‐assurance  
 
Thank you,  
 
 

 

Emily Wargo 
Engineering Specialist II 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Southwest District 
Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov 
Office: 813-470-5942 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Florida has a very broad public records law.  Electronic communications regarding state business are public records 
available upon request.  Your e‐mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 

From: McAleer, Abigail <Abigail.McAleer@FloridaDEP.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:57 PM 
To: SWD_Waste <SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Wargo, Emily <Emily.Wargo@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: FW: Day & Night Tire, LLC 2021 Cost Estimates 
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From: Matt Wade <mattrwade@aol.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 9:42 AM 
To: McAleer, Abigail <Abigail.McAleer@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Day & Night Tire, LLC 2021 Cost Estimates 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE 
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this 

email. 

 

Abigail.McAleer@FloridaDEP.gov 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matt Wade <mattrwade@aol.com> 
To: Matt Wade <mattrwade@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Nov 29, 2021 9:58 am 
Subject: Re: Day & Night Tire, LLC 2021 Cost Estimates 

let me know if this is good.  I sent it back in september. Also who d i send the qrt reports to.   
 
 
Matt Wade  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matt Wade <mattrwade@aol.com> 
To: Matt Wade <mattrwade@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Nov 29, 2021 9:50 am 
Subject: Fwd: Day & Night Tire, LLC 2021 Cost Estimates 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: McAleer, Abigail <Abigail.McAleer@FloridaDEP.gov> 
To: mattrwade@aol.com <mattrwade@aol.com> 
Sent: Wed, Nov 17, 2021 7:43 am 
Subject: Day & Night Tire, LLC 2021 Cost Estimates 

Good morning Matt, 
My name is Abigail McAleer and I will be the new inspector for this facility.  The Department has not yet received the 
facilities resubmittal for the 2021 Cost Estimates.  Please reach out if you have any questions.   
Thank you,   
  
  

Abigail McAleer 
Environmental Specialist I 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
813-470-5925 
Abigail.McAleer@FloridaDEP.gov 
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